
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FORTIETH SESSION 

:fiFTH CONMITTI::.I:: 
23rd meetiny 

neld on 
Friday, 1 November l98S 

at 3 p.m. 
!'lew York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 23rd MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. TOMMO MONTHE ~ameroon) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA IT~1 116: PkOPOSED PROG~1E BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 ~ontinued) 

AGENDA ITEM 117: PROG~~ PLANNING ~ontinued) 

General debate tcontinueo) 

• Th" rn·ord " '\Ubta;'l 10 t.'OfiC'\'h(Jf\ , Corr ... 1M)ftfo ~kl tw tml """"" ... ~we or I.,... of ... .... 
hl•un ~,.·•·n~rtn('c.l ..,.,,,.,, Vo'lr •'f't'.t uftJt,c. ., uf PfiiJiiaw'rva 10 I hi Oid ot 1M Of'fki&l a«<r'Ck !4c~ Sin .... . 
•ou nl IJ( l · HO, 2 Un11c:d Nalaon' Plua, and incotiU'&CC'd ill 1 torY of I he ttcord . 

85-57213 4646S tE). 

Distr. G.t::NJ:;kAL 
A/C.5/40/::>k.23 
6 November B~5 

OHIGINAL: ENGLI~H 

; ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
Enqlish 
Paqe 2 

The meetinq was called to order at 3.25 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 117: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) 

General dehate (continued) (A/40/3, 6, 7, 38 and 262) 

1. Mr. KHAN (Pakistan) said that, on the Orqanization's fortieth anniversary, 
Member states had once aqain renewed their commitment to the principles enshrined 
in the Charter, including the promotion of international economic and social 
co-operation and development. The proponents of zero qrowth should note that the 
pursuit of the Orqanization's qoals was vital to the survival of mankind. Those 
~ho were committed to the Charter should be concerned with the benefits oerived 
from United Nations programmes, rather than the size or rate of qrowth of the 
budget. 

2. The proposed programme budqet was modest in view of the increasing demands of 
promotinq international peace and security and economic and social development. 
Although his delegation tully apprec1ated the need tor financial discipline, the 
Secretary-General's declared policy of maximum budgetary restraint should not 
become an end in itself. If zero qrowth continued, belief in the ahility of the 
United Nations to fulfil its mandate would be undermined. In that connection, hiS 
nelegation had noted that personnel and administrative costs accounted for 
BO per cent ot the budget, an untenahle situation which reauired prompt action in 
order to achieve greater programme concentration. 

3. His delegation was open to constructive initiatives for the qood of the 
Organization, but did not consider the Fifth Committee to be the proper forum tor 
amendinq the Charter or chanqing the structure of existinq bodies. Any reforms 
should he ai mert at revitalizing the United Nations and not at undermining its very 
foundations. 

4. Pa k istan appealed to Memher States to arrive at a consensus and let the United 
Nations play th~ role it was intended to play, instead of torcinq it to conform to 
each Member State's perception ot what is should be. His delegation agreed with 
the Secreta rv-General that the United Nations existed to promote common interests, 
the most lmportant of which was the prevention of war, and that it surelv made 
~:n~etto 1mprove its effectiveness rather than to diminish its potential . throuqh 

1s1n erest or tend entious condemnation. 

5· Mr. FALL (Sen eqal) said that his delegation welcomed the r ress made in 
apply lnq a Programme approach to budgetinq and to r ior it _ p · oq · 
with Gene ral l-1 ssemhly guidelines. P Y settlnq, 1n conformitY 

6. According to the Secretary-Goneral 
based on two princl"ples· th . - ~ the proposed proqramme budget had been 

· e r 1qorous JUSt if · t · nd the pol icy ot maximum restr . t . lCa lon of proqramme expenditure, a 
a1n 1n accordance w"th th Seneqal recoqnizo:.t:l that at t · · 1 e concept of zero growth. 

. · • a 1me when States t d · . t1nancial ditticultiPs th U . . ace part1cular econom1c and 
· · • e nttPd Nat1ons sh ld . - ou take 1nto account the efforts 

; ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.23 
Enqlish 
Paqe 3 

(Mr. Fall, Seneqal) 

made by those States to limit their expenditure. The United Nations had no 
alternative but to implement a dynamic policy of bungetary austerity. Given such a 
policv, new priority activities could be financed from the resources that would be 
released bv improved proqramme co-ordination and qreater co-operation within the 
United Nations system. Improved personnel administration with simplified 
procedures, would also enhance efficiency, while appropriations for external 
consultants and experts could be reduced by making better use of the Secretariat. 
Travel costs could be further reduced, and savinqs would also accrue from the 
rationalization of the calendar and pattern of conferences, for example, by 
adoptino a biennial cyclP. for subsidiary orqans. 

7. The oolicy of maximum restraint miqht, in the lonq run, mean that the 
Secretary-General would he unable to discharqe his many responsibilities, owinq to 
a lack of resources. It should be noted that there was no explicit mandate for 
such a oolicy. In fact, a majority of Memher States disavowed the concept of zero 
qrowth and its underlyinq philosophy. Application of zero qrowth would harm the 
interests of the poor countries and undermine United Nations endeavours to promote 
economic and social development. His delegation was particularly concerned over 
the meaqre increase in resources reouested tor the reqional economic commissions, 
notably ECA, which was not commensurate with commissions• increased 
responsibilities. Seneqal trusted that the Secretary-General would still give 
oriority to the needs of the least developed countries, particularly those of 
sub-Saharan Africa. His delegation reqretted that there had been a neqative real 
rate of Qrowth under sections 19 (Habitat), 20 (International drug control) and 21 
(UNHCR), despite the increasing seriousness of the prohlems tacinq the 
international community in those areas. 

8• Some deleqations had emphasized the impact of subseauent decisions of the 
General Assembly on the rate of hudqetary growth. In tact, the real causes of 
budqetary growth lay in the adverse effects of inflation and exchange rate 
f~uctuations, as evidenced by the fact that 6.4 per cent of the budget for the next 
blennium had been earmarked to offset inflation, an amount which represented 
84 Per cent of the increase over the revised estimates approved at the thirty-ninth 
session. In the same vein, those who protested that the reqular budget was 
astronomical should maintain a sense of proportion. Extrabudqetary resources, 
amounting to $2.25 billion, were in themselves greater than the total of assessed 
contributions. The entire budget represented only a small fraction ot the amounts 
expended on arms. 

~· There were those who sought to exploit the Organization's financial crisis .bY 
lntrOducinq reforms which would undermine the authority of the General Assembly. 
Such an aoproach would vitiate the principle of the sovereiqn eauality of States, 
undo the proqress made in renderino international relations more democratic, anrl 
shatter the fraqile balance established in the Charter between the two princioal 
organs of the United Nations. 

/ ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.23 
English 
Page 4 

10. Mr. SHERVANI (India) said that, in considering the proposed programme bu~qet, 
the emphasis should be on ensurinq that the United Nations had sutficlent means to 
carry out the mandates entrusted to it. The concept of zero qrowth was, in that 
light, an ill-advised political statement with no technical or financial basis. 
Any budqetary system had to take account of inflation and the normal costs of 
running an institution. The zero growth concept would erode the prOQramme 
structure painstakinqly developed over the past decade, India did, of course, 
aQree that proper manaqement practices should be employed, and that the 
Orqanizatior. should be cost-conscious. 

11. The suggestion had been made that a mandate arising from a resolution adopten 
hy consensus had qreater weight than one arising from a resolution artopted by 
votinq, No such distinction was permitted under the Charter. A resolution, once 
adopted by the General Assembly, had to be implemented by the Secretariat as an 
expression of the collective will of the community of nations. 

12. The Committee for Proqramme and Co-ordination (CPC) had recommended continuinq 
the provision of statements of programme budqet implications durinq the tortieth 
session. At the thirty-ninth session, the Assistant Secretary-General tor 
Proqramme Planninq and Co-ordination had noted the constraints imposed by the 
absence of a fully operational monitoring system. India harboured serious 
reservations concerninq the provision of statements of proqramme nudqet 
implications qiven the lack of such a system. Further, the rules qoverninq 
prCQramme planninq, budQetinQ, monitorinq and evaluation should be re-examined by 

CPC in the liqht of experience in order to eliminate any inconsistencies. If 
programme planning was to succeed, it would be necessary to frame acceptable rules, 
since they served as the basis for instructions to programme manaqers in their 
formulation of programme hudget proposals, 

13. His deleqation concurred with the Chairman of the Advisory Committee that 
tnere was an absence of agreed criteria governing priority-setting. Member States 
had to resolve the problem so that the Secretariat could perform its duties 
effectively. It was also obvious that the auestion of priority-setting within 
subproqrammes had to be resolved, but that the concept would provide a us~tul 
manaqement tool once monitorinq and evaluation functions had been placed on a sound 
tooting. 

14. Proper use of the proposed evaluation machinery would help to improve the 
effectiveness of the OrQanization. However, the evaluation process must be 
independent and objective, with recommendations clearly indicatinq the reasons tor 
poor performance as well as remedial action to he taken. Qualitati ve appraisals of 
the implementation of activities would be useful in future performance reports, and 
the Secretariat should continue efforts to improve the methodoloqy for estimatinq 
extrabudqetary resources so that activities were not terminated or postponed 
hecause the anticipated funds failed to materi~lize. CPC would consider the 
improvement of its war~ at its twenty-sixth session and delegations should be urqed 
to participate in the process of consultation on that subject, taking into account 
the nature of that Committee's mandate. 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/40/SR. 23 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Shervani, India) 

15. His delegation endorsed the Advisory Committee's recommendation with regard to 
funding for the General Service reclassification exercise, which must be completed 
in accordance with the new structure recommended by rcsc. 

16. His deleQation also shared the views of ACABQ reqarding the 
Secretary-General's recommendations to change the format for the submission of 
future estimates. However, it had serious doubts about the continued application 
of the policy of maximum restraint since it emphasized financial aspects at the 
expense of the objectives mandated by Member States. At a time when 
multilateralism was under attack and the organization was showing siqns of stress 
and strain, the proposed programme budget might well be construed as yet another 
indication of a retreat from commitment to multilateralism on a programmatic level. 

17. Mr. MORENO-SALCEDO (Philippines) said that the size of the programme budget 
should be sufficient not to constrict the important activities of the Organization 
while takinq into account the financial capacity of Member States. There was a 
need for strict economy, increaseo etficiency and greater cost-effectiveness, and 
his deleqation welcomed the initiative taKen by the Secretary-General in that 
regard. 

18. The real growth rate of the proposed programme budget would, of course, . 
increase as a result of add-ons, exchange-rate fluctuations and adjustments tor 
inflation. His deleqation shared the concern expressed by ACABQ and other 
deleqations about the traqmented approach to programme budgeting and the 
presentation of provisional estimates, which made analysis and comparisons more 
difficult. Clear quidelines for proqrarnme priority-settinq would help to ensure 
economy and efficiency in the utilization of the Organization's limited resources. 
The Secretary-General should continue consultations that would lead to consensus on 
the order of priorities. It was to be hoped that the process of terminatinq 
marqinal ann obsolete proqrammes would receive qreatec attention and that resources 
thus released could be used for new or higher-priority programmes. 

19. With reqard to the Secretary-General's staffing proposals, his delegation 
believed that costs could be turther reduced through the fuller use of existinq 
staff. The Secretary-General had made commendable efforts to limit expenditures 
for. consultants and experts and to reduce travel costs. His delegation supported 
the views expressed by ACABQ concerning the reclassifications and new posts 
reouested by the Secretary-General. 

20. The upgrading ot office eouipment could improve efficiency but, before maJor 
investments were made, there should be a comprehensive review of the capacity ot 
Present facilities, a cost-benefit analysis of new eouipment to be acauired and a 
study of the compatibility of the new eauipment with the United Nations global 
communications network. In conclusion, when many Governments were adopting 
stringent economy measures, there was no substitute for etficiency and productivity 
tn the operations of the United Nations system. At the same time, siqht should not 
be lost of the larqer concern of promoting the noble purposes and principles tor 
Which the Orqanization had been established. 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
English 
Page 6 

21. Mr. VALDEZ (Peru} said that the proposed programme budget should he viewed in 
the liqht of the priority objectives of the Organization and the need for the 
effective use of its limited resources. Considering the importance of the United 
Nations as an instrument for international co-operation and development, his 
deleqation could not su~port a policy of zero growth. Neither, however, was it 
pos~ible to allow unrestricted budget increases. The net estimates for the 
biennium 1986-1987 represented a comparatively modest budaet, particularly in 
comparison with qlobal arms spending, and the main concern should be to ensure 
maximum cost-effectiveness. 

22. Manaqement etticiency in the Secretariat should be evaluated objectively with 
a view to revitalizing the efforts of the staff while reducinq unnecessary costs, 
and the reform process should focus on optimum effectiveness. Management 
achievements should be highlighted in recognition of their contribution to 
enhancing the prestige and credibility of the United Nations, on the fortieth 
anniversary at its service to peace. 

23. Holding budget growth over the next biennium to the level estimated by the 
Secretary-General would presumably reauire the termination of some programme 
activities already under way, but no risk would be involved provided that the 
activities affected were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or inettective. Full 
support should be given to CPC so that it could carry out its mandate with regard 
to the termination of programmes in accordance with priorities that retlected the 
interests ot all Member States. In conclusion, althouqh the Secretariat and Member 
states had a joint responsibility tor the proper functioninq of the Organization, 
it was for the latter, through their responsible participation and dedication, 
ultimately to set the tone of management. 

24. Mr. DOLJINTSEREN (Monqolia) commended the efforts of the Secretary-General 
aimed at the rational and cost-effective use of the Orqanization's resources. The 
policy of maximum hudqetary restraint reflected the fundamental principles of 
maximum economy and greater effectiveness. His country was in favour of containinq 
the hudqetary qrowth of the international organizations, including the United 
Nations. Maximum restraint should he based on a critical appraisal of real needs 
and reauirements, particularly in reRpect of the increase in the number of 
secretariat staff, the recruitment of temporary assistance, experts and consultants 
and other costly items. 

25. Consid e rable real budgetary growth above the oriqinal estimates, as in the 
current biennium, showed that decisive steps were not beinq taken to achieve the 
economic and rational use of available resources. In that regard, particular 
significance was attached to the reorganization of various programmes and projects, 
takinq into account their importance and relevance, and the termination of 
inetfective or obsolete programmes. That process should be carried out on the 
ba s is of decisions by the intergovernmental bodies and not merely at the discretion 
of individual Secretariat departments. 

26. Hi s deleqation had no objection in principle to the introduction ot 
technological innovations, provided that they served to improve efficiency and 

; ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
English 
Paqe 7 

{Mr. Dol)intseren, Mongolia) 

economize human resources. His delegation shared the view of the Advisory 
Committee and many delegations regarding the need to draw up guidelines for the 
purchase and utilization of computer eauipment. 

27. The effects of inflation on budgetary growth should be offset by means of 
strict resource savings and through the application of necessary adiustments and 
the redistribution of various programmes within budgetary estimates. His 
delegation disagreed in principle with the inclusion in the programme budget of 
expenditures to finance activities contrary to the provisions of the Charter. In 
conclusion, there was a real opportunity to accomplish the programme activities of 
the United Nations in the next biennium without increasing the Organization's 
budget. 

28. Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba) said that his delegation welcomed the substantive 
improvements in the format of the programme budget and in the budget preparation 
process, although further improvement was still necessary. The statements of 
previous speakers showed that the majority of Member States understood that the 
budget was not a policy but an instrument of policy. The concept of zero growth 
could not be allowed to become an end in itself. His delegation had always taken 
the position that programmes and activities should be agreed upon and implemented 
on the basis of their intrinsic merits and not forced into a predetermined 
financial framework. It was certainly in favour ot maximum efficiency, maximum 
budgetary restraint and the effective use of resources, on the und~rstanding that 
SUch guidelines could not be used to iustity undermining the implementation of 
programmes and activities agreed upon by Member State~. 

29. The Uniten Nations was the greatest universal and democratic political body 
available to the intern~tional community. Its mandate s were the outcome ot all the 
ideological and political trends represented in it and threats and unilat e ral 
measures should not be used to force it into a single line of thought. To do so 
would be to destroy the hasic principles on which the Organization hart he en 
founded. The United Nations must represent the wi s hes ot the maiority of people s 
and thwartino those wishes by outside pressure constituted an attack on the 
international community. 

30. There were two main groups opposing budgetary growth: those whose aim was to 
ma~e administrative management more etficient, and those who sought to ex e rci se 
Pressure on the United Nations to force it to be nd to the ir selfi s h inter es ts. 
Unfortunately, on many occasions the methods used by the two oroups t oo k the same 
shape, thus creating confusion as to the real political attitud e ot bo th s ides. 
His deleqation's position was willing to engage in a realistic dialogue hut would 
continue to oppose the arbitrary ceilings and restrictions that som e we r e s eeking 
to impos e on the United Nations budget. An irrational redistribution o f re sourc e s 
was not the be s t way to make sa v ings. His delegation would continu~ to work with 
all thos e who had a real interest in making the United Nations more etfi c ient and 
effective in orner to strengthen its role and not in seekino to dive rt it from its 
Principles and ideals. It would oppos e attempts to force through unil a t e ral 
measures of any kind, particularly the declared intentio n at the larg es t 
contributor to r educe its payme nts to the Organization. 



/ --· 

A/C.5/40/SR.23 
Enqlish 
Paqe 8 

31. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium), speakinq on behalf of the States members of the European 
Community, said that the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination performed a dual 
function, namely, to examine the medium-term plan and the proqramme budqet, make 
recommendations concerning the relative priority ot proqrammes, and examine and 
develop evaluation procedures, on the one hand, and to ensure that the mandate 
qiven to the Orqanization was properly implemented throuqh an optimal use of 
resources, on the other. That task, necessary at any time, became crucial in a 
period or tinancial stringency for Member States as well as international 
orqanizations. The correct fulfilment of that task would maintain the continence 
of the international community, which must be able to count on the efficiency of 
the system and its capacity to regulate itself. 

32. There were several ways in which CPC miqht be strenqthened. First, the 
documents provided to it should be improved. The reports submitted bv the 
Secretariat were often too descriptive and not sufficiently critical. In its 
conclusions, the Secretariat should always give a clear statement of its ObJective 
views and avoid drawinq, as it sometimes did, conclusions that met with qeneral 
agreement but lacked substance and clarity. The European Community therefore 
supported Economic and Social Council resolution 1985/76, section II, paragraph 3, 
concerninq cross-orqanizational proqramme analyses and evaluations submitted to CPC 
so that the latter would be able to formulate the conclusions and recommendations 
which were the raison d'etre of the whole process. A way to strenqthen the link 
between proqramminq and budqetinq would be to improve the statements of programme 
huoqet implications by providinq the information needed by Member States to set 
oriorities in full knowledge of the facts. It was reqrettable that CPC had not 
h~en ahle to make any recommendations on that point. In that connection, the 
States of the European Community wished to emphasize the need for hiqh auality 
statements of financial and proqramme implications which would facilitate the 
proqrammatic analysis of additional activities proposed by the substantive 
commtttees ot the General Assembly that miqht result in adjustments to programmes. 
~astly, CPC must be provided with reports from the organs that enjoyed statutory 
1ndependenc~. The European Community had hiqh hopes of the study CPC had 
reauested, _1n paraqraph 758 of its report, on the existing expert bodies within the 
Unlted _Nattons system, composed of members servinq in their personal capacity and 
esta~lls~ed by the General Assembly outside the structure ot the Secretariat to 
provtde lndependent e~pert evaluation and advice to the Secretary-General and/Or 
tnterqovernmental bod1es. 

)). Secondly, to make CPC mar tf ' · · 
e e 1c1ent, all tnstitutions ot the United Nations system must make a real effort at a · · 

Community therefore attached c~or tnatlon. The members ot the European 
resolution 1985/77 on . i t great lmportance to Economic and Social Council 
Co-ordination. In par~~r:phm;e~;n~~aof CPC an~ the Administrative Committee on . 
stre~sed the need f . t resolution, the Economic and Social Councll - or more Vlqorous oh ·n 
the Charter of th . servance of the responsihilities laid down 1 

e Unlted Natio d h d th . 1 ' ns an t e aqreements between the United Nations an 
e spec1a lZP.d aoencies be · · · 1 · 

co-ordination a d th , . arlnq ln mind proh ems whtch had arisen in 
n e presstnq need for ft . . 

oroaniz~tions of the United N t . e . ecttve co-ord1nation amonq all the 
a tons system, particularly co-ordination between the 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Pirson, Belgium) 

united Nations and the specialized agencies. For example, reports under 
Articles 63 and 64 of the Charter to the Economic and Social Council should in 
future be submitted on a regular basis and constitute one of the instruments for 
co-ordination. 

34, Thirdly, CPC should review its workinq methods. By reorganizing its aqenda 
and rethinking its methods, CPC would be able to function better and to carry out 
an in-depth review ot all reports submitted to it. The agenda should be redesigned 
so as to give maximum attention to the programme budget in budget years. CPC also 
needed to have more precise methods, as it had itself reauested. Joint meetings of 
ACC and CPC could be more etficient if they concentrated on a single, well-defined 
topic. 

35, A more fundamental change was also necessary. The practice of taking 
decisions in CPC on the basis of consensus was sometimes not conduc~ve to change 
and reform. There should be a consensus in which Member States would trust each 
other enough to dispense with the least worthwhile features of the past in order to 
embrace the most promising ones of the future. Such a change could come about only 
through a constructive dialogue between Member States based on trust. 

36. Lastly, the implementation of CPC's recommendations must be improved. Those 
recommendations were communicated to the relevant departments of the Secretariat 
but apparently no procedure had been devised to monitor the follow-up, particularly 
when the recommendations called tor concrete action and not the preparation of 
reports. It was essential that the Secretariat, at a hiqh level, should take the 
steps necessary to implement CPC's recommendations and an appropriate procedure 
~hould be instituted for that purpose. Implementation could also be considerably 
lmproved if, in each orqanization or institution of the system, the administrative 
unit in charqe of co-ordination was strengthened or created if such a unit did not 
already exist. The examination ny all qoverninq bodies of a yearly report on 
co-ordination should also become general practice, and each year CPC should review 
those examinations. The review's concluBions, in the form of recommendations, 
should be submitted to the joint meetings of ACC and CPC. 

37
• Mr. DIALLO (Guinea) endorsed the appeal made hy the Secretary-General in his 

statement introducinq the proposed programme budget in the Fifth Committee for a 
more solid aqreement on the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations, amonq 
dev 1 ' e oped and developing Member states aliKe, on the level of the budget, the scale 
Of asses 0 · t · sments, and the payment of contributions to the rgan1za 10n. 

38, H 
is deleqation welcomed the improved format of the budqet document and the 

~~e~~er budqetary realism shown, although it recoqnized.that mu~h remained . still to 
ne in that reqard. Ettorts to set priorities and 1mprove 1mplementat1on 

~:o~~d be pursued. In that connection, ACABQ, CPC and the General Assembly should 
lven more information in order to he able to review the proposed programmes 

PPr~Perly and take enlightened decisions where resources were to be deployed to 
rlorlty J . I . Untt Programmes, especially in developing co~ntries. The o1nt nspect1on 

' the Board of Auditors and the internal audltors could make a valuable 

I ... 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
Enqlish 
Paqe 10 

(Mr. Diallo, Guinea) 

contribution in that reqard. It was vital that there should be full co-ordination 
amonq all the orqans and bodies of the United Nations system on behalf of 
proqrammes to achieve the common objectives of peace, development and a more just 
an~ eauitable new international economic order. All countries and reqional groups 
must display determination and qood will so that the means aqreed upon to achieve 
those ends could be employed with success. 

39. His delegation welcomed the proposal to increase the resources to be allocated 
to Atrica and the Economic Commission for Africa with a view to implementing the 
resolutions of the twenty-first Summit Meeting of the Organization of African 
Unity. The African continent was currently beset by a myriad of serious problems. 
Unless the emphasis on the redeployment of resources was placed in proper 
perspective, however, it could have very adverse conseauences for the developing 
countries. He hoped that the appropriate adjustments would be made in the proposed 
proqramme budget in the light of the discussion in the Fifth Committee and that it 
could be adopted in the spirit of the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations. 

40. Mr. ZIDOUEMBA (Burkina Faso) said that the budget documents before the 
Committee were a marked improvement over those for previous years and the 
Secretariat was to be commended for its efforts to help delegations understand so 
difficult and co.plex a topic. His delegation looked forward to the still simpler 
document in two parts, referred to in paragraph 43 of the introduction to the 
proqramme budget. The timely issue of the programme budqet and its introduction by 
the Secretary-General had made the work of ACA8Q and CPC de~egations in the Fifth 
Committee easier. 

41. The review of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1986-1987 was 
beinq undertaken at the very moment when the world was enthusiastically celebratinq 
the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations. The occasion called for deeper 
reflection and a redefinition of the strategies for attaining the purposes and 
objectives of the United Nations Charter. Member States should be distilling the 
experience that had been acauired and starting again with fresh determination. 
Unfortunately, that did not seem to be the case in the Fifth Committee. The 
statements made by a number of delegations raised doubts about the determination of 
all Member States to continue to provide the United Nations with the means of 
carryinq out its task to the satisfaction of all. Much had been made of the trend 
towards continued budget increa&P.S and of the need for a policy of zero qrowth. 
The same deleqations which took every opportunity to stress the weaknesses and 
failures of the Orqanization seemed to forqet that its results depended on the 
means that States were willinq to make available to it. That forgetfulness was the 
only explanation for the criticism and the threats uttered by certain delegations 
simply because the Secretary-General's budget estimates for the cominq two years 
had increased by a mere 0.4 per cent. The delegation of Burkina Faso was in favour 
of budgetary restraint, but not if it crippled programme delivery. More dynamic 
action by the United NationR on behalf of development and international 
co-operation could not come to pass without the necessary resources. 

; .. , 



A/C.5/40/SR.23 
English 
Paqe 11 

(Mr. Zidouemba, Burkina Faso) 

42. His deleqation endorsed the view of CPC, in paraqraptl 24 of its report, 
r~arding the use of consultants. Consultants' tees sometimes accounted for such a 
large share of programme budgets that the impact of the programmes themselves was 
negligible. His delegation would therefore like to see detailed information 
provided for each programme concerning the work commissioned and the monthly fees 
to be paid. In recruitinq consultants, the principle ot eauitable geographic 
distribution could well be applied without impairing the auality of work or the 
proper implementation of programmes. 

43. Concerning the determination of an order of priority among the programmes and 
subproqrammes of the proposed prOQramme budqet, his delegation endorsed the 
suggestion that priority should be qiven to the development problems of the 
developing countries in qeneral, and those in Africa in particular. Africa was 
qoinq throuqh an unprecedented crisis that called for a special effort by the 
international community to finance its rehabilitation efforts, as urged in the 
Declaration on the Critical Economic Situation in Africa adopted by the General 
Assembly in resolution 39/29. Settinq an order of priority, however, did not mean 
the outright termination of activities not reqarded as priority, particularly when 
they derived from decisions of the General Assembly. The normal procedure should 
be followed for the termination of proqrammes and in each case a report should be 
submitted to the General Assembly, which was the only orqan competent in the matter. 

44. In view of the severe famine from which many African countries, including 
Burkina Faso, were suffering, he thanked the Secretary-General tor stressing in his 
hudget Proposals that continent•s aqricultural prohlems, especially food problems. 
One of the main causes of the food ~risis in Africa was the enormous transport and 
communications difficulties under which most African States laboured. His 
deleqation also welcomed the importance attributed to that sector in the proposed 
pr~ramme bu~get. As a regional road and rail transport centre and transit 
~ountry, Burkina Faso gave the transport and communications sector pride of place 
ln its five-year development plans and programmes. 

4S, Mr. ABRASZEwSKI {Poland) said that the overall financial situation of the 
Organization was deteriorating at an alarming pace. The atmosphere had become even 
more charqed tollowinq the announcement by one country that it intended to withhold 
a sizeable part of its contribution. It could be concluded from the general debate 
on the budget and on the scale at assessments that Member States were generally 
dissatisfied with their financial obliqations vis-a-vis the Organization. 

46. The Fifth Committee must draw the proper conclusions from that situation and 
find some way of restor inq the t inancial solvency of the Orqani zation. In that 
connection he noted the interestinq proposal made by the representative of Japan 
r~ardinq the establi s hment of a group of eminent persons to prepare a set of 
workable proposals. 

47 • Turninq to the proposed proqramme budget for the biennium 1986-1987, he said 
that there had been a notable improvement in the format and content of the budqet 
d~uments, and in meetinq the deadlines for suhmittinq them to the various bodies 

/ .. 
_, · - "' ! 



A/C.S/40/SR.23 
English 
Paqe 12 

(Mr. Abra5zewsk1, Poland) 

concerned. The Secretary-General deserved commendation for his efforts to contain 
the budqet. While the proposals before the Committee showed a real rate of qrowth 
over the previous biennium of 0.4 per cent - a marked improvement over previous 
years - the final qrowth rate was likely to be hiqher since the Assembly would 
undoubtedly adopt some resolutions that had financial implications. In that 
connection he said that reauests for additional appropriations should be subjected 
to greater scrutiny, for existing procedures often led to hasty, unwarranted 
decisions. Accordingly, he proposed that, when adoptinq resolutions having 
financial implications, the Fifth Committee should simply take note ot the 
statements of preliminary financial implications. The followinq year, all the 
financial implications would be examined by the Advisory Committee in the context 
of the total budget appropriations and then submitted to the General Assembly tor 
approval. The methodology used tended to understate the rate of growth of the 
budqet. Chanqes were needed in the method for the revaluation of the resource base 
and in the treatment of non-recurrent items. Many such items extended over several 
vears or reappeared on a reqular basis. 

40. He could not believe that, as paraqraph 6 of the introduction to document 
A/40/6, would seem to imply, every programme element in the proposed programme 
budqet was tully useful and reflected actual priorities. Indeed, there was a broad 
teelinq among Member States that there was ample room for improvement, internal 
r P. deployment and reassessment of priorities. What the United Nations lacked was 
the machinery tor maintaining that process on a continuing basis. He noted that 
some programme managers appeared reluctant to subject their activities to the 
continued process of chanqe and adaptation. In a situation of serious financial 
constraints, meaningful results could be achieved only by concentrating the scarce 
resources on selected priorities. A new impetus must be given to the 
irlentitication of activities that were obsolete, of marqinal usefulness or 
ineffective. He regretted the lack of proqress on that issue in the Committee tor 
Proqramme and Co-ordination and hoped that CPC would revise its position on the 
matter. Anv future administrative and financial reforms should tak~ into account 
the need to ioentify and terminate activities that were obsolete or ineffective. 

49. lie was pleased to note the interest shown by CPC in the reduction of 
expenditure on outside experts and consultants and noted the comment made by the 
A1visory Committee in paragraph 60 of its report (A/40/7) to the effect that the 
provision for consultants in the proposed programme budget should be adeauate to 
cover any unanticipated reauirements. Finally, he pointed out that the number of 
reauests for reclassification of posts seemed excessive. A number of such reauests 
might qive the impression that reclassification was beinq used for purposes of 
promotion. 

50. Mrs. KNEZEVIC (Yugoslavia), speakinq on behalf of the Group of 77, commended 
the efforts made by the Secretary-General to improve the format and content at the 
proposed programme budget. 

Sl. The 
concept 
decade. 

pursuit of "maximum budgetary restraint" had substantially distorted 
of the programme budget, which had been in existence for more than a 

The integrated management system, composed of programme planning and 

the 

/ ... 



A/C.S/40/SR.23 
English 
Page 13 

(Mrs. Knezevic, Yugoslavia) 

budgeting and systematic monitoring and evaluation of activities, was a management 
tool. However, it did not represent an unchanging system of rules that could be 
automatically implemented and it did not exist outside the context of the political 
reality of the Organization. It should be used as a tool in a decision-making 
process in which the Member States participated. If the role of the United Nations 
in restoring multilateral co-operation and protectinq the vital interests of the 
developing countries was to be enhanced the programme budget concept could not be 
transformed into the riqid policy of maximum financial restraint. 

52. The Group of 77 felt that the main obJective of programme implications 
statements was to focus attention on the programme side of the budget within the 
overall context of the integrated management system. They were not meant to be 
used to curtail low-priority programmes or to identity activities that were 
obsolete, of marginal usefulness or inetfective in order to provide funds tor new 
activities. They should be confined to the programme budget of the United Nations 
and should not deal with those of the specialized agencies. The competence of the 
Fitth Committee regarding administrative, budgetary and programme budget matters 
should be preserved and CPC and the Advisory Committee should also continue to play 
th~ir respective roles. 

53. The setting of priorities and the identification at obsolete, ineffective or 
marginally useful activities was done in the context of the preparation of the 
proqramme budget and the review at medium-term plans by Member States and 
intergovernmental bodies. Priority-setting was a political choice; programme 
manaqer s , however aualified should strictly observe the priorities set hy Member 
States. Greater emphasis should be placed on programme concentration and CPC 
should he given a qreater role to play in that reqard. 

54. The Group of 77 found it hard to comprehend why the Secretary-General proposP.d 
to decrease in real terms the resources to be appropriated under sections SA, 58, 7 
and 15. Those decreases would all be directly detrimental to the developing 
countries, the vast majority of which were still experiencing severe economic 
difficulties. In that connection the Group of 77 stressed the need to strengthen 
further the work at the reqional commissions. The 1.6 per cent growth rate 
proposed for the Economic Commission for Africa seemed auite inadeauate given the 
fact that the critical economic situation in the continent had been given high 
Priority by the Assembly. 

55. The Group of 77 expressed support for the efforts made by the 
Secretary-General to further improve the etficiency of financial and human 
resources management. Such improvement could be effected by strengthening 
co-ordination amonq the various parts of the United Nations system and avoidinq 
dupllcation of programmes and by exploring other areas where economies could be 
effected. As a matter ot principle, efforts should be made to reduce the high 
proportion of expenditure on administration. Staff redeployment could be an 
efficient mean s of improvinq the management of budgetary and human resources and 
tor ad1ustinq management to the priorities ot the Organization. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 




